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Office of Licencing & Guidance Our Natural Heritage

Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford

11 July 2005
Re: EIS/ Waste Licence Application, for the application by Greenst4r Limited for a premises at Gorey
Business Park, Gorey, Co. Wexford R

Dear Sir,

car of Gorey Business Park and

With reference to the above applicationthe watercourse which flows at the
the Banoge to which it flows are important salmonid watercourses.

The following are the concerns of the Board &
N

(1) It is our understanding that all drainage water fiQﬁﬁéthe internal floor area of the recycling
building will be classed as dirty water and %gsig@ﬁered Off site for treatment.

(2) All surface waters from the site should tse;ghanneled through adequately sized petrol / oil
interceptors prior and be subject to \}aﬁ@ﬁ\tion prior to discharge to waters. The details
regarding emptying of oil interceptoej% soil traps should be made conditions of any waste
licence. & \@@\

(3) The wheel-wash is a potenti\al%gdﬂrce of suspended solids pollution. The installation and
operation of any wheel-wagf Qn%ite must adequately address this issue and ensure that there
is no pollution of any wat redurses.

(4) Systems should be put inJplace to ensure that there shall be no discharge of suspended solids
or any other deleterio&@r\?]itter to watercourses during the construction phase and during any
landscapingworks. ©

(5) It is the opinion of this Board that run off fian storage bin areas and any areas used for the
parking or storage from skips should be treated as dirty / soiled water and that run off from
such areas to watercourses is unacceptable. All such run off will need to be collected and
taken off site for treatment. The Board ask that the proposed method for treatment of such
soiled waters be specified at this stage.

(6) The parking of skips outside bunded areas should not be allowed.

(7)i|| Fuels, oils, greases and hydraulic fluids must be, stored in bunded|compounds well away

| ' from the watercourse. Refuelling of machinery must bé carried out in bunded areas.

s
|

Thank you for contacting us in relation to this matter.

Yours faithfully

Alan McGurdy
Chief Executive OfTicer
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